
CITY OF KELOWNA

M E M O R A N D U M

DATE: November 8, 2001 File:  2380-20-8000
2380-20-8002

TO: City Manager 2380-20-8043
2380-20-8092

FROM: Airport General Manager 0550-05

SUBJECT: SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT TO VEHICLE RENTAL LICENCES

RECOMMENDATION

THAT Council authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign the Supplemental Agreements to Vehicle
Rental Concession Licences at the Kelowna International Airport on behalf of the City of Kelowna for
the following companies:

Aviscar Inc.
Budget Rent A Car of BC Ltd.
Hertz Canada Limited
National Car Rental System (Canada) Inc.

BACKGROUND AND COMMENTS

At its regular meeting of April 3, 2000, Council awarded Vehicle Rental Concession Licences at the
Kelowna International Airport to the four above-mentioned companies.  The five-year licences
provide for the use of air terminal building counter space, ready vehicle parking spaces, remote
vehicle parking spaces, and vehicle rental service bay assignments.

With the recent completion of the vehicle rental service centre at the Kelowna International Airport,
the four vehicle rental companies have taken possession of their assigned exclusive and common use
spaces.  The supplemental agreement to the licence reflects this amendment in the use and occupancy
of this facility and will result in increased revenue of $20,750.00 per annum for the enlarged area.

R. Sellick
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